From: Elierl, Kurt - DOT

To: Huerta, Dulce M - DOT

Cc: Lopez, Adrian - DOT

Subject: RE: 1.D. 2225-14-70, STH 32 - Lake Drive

Date: October 26, 2020 10:21:00 AM

Dulce — I'll let you know when | drag my emails into folder and info is ready for request.

From: Sia Prosper <sprosper@singhinc.com>

Sent: October 26, 2020 08:45 AM

To: Flierl, Kurt - DOT <Kurt.Flierl@dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Huerta, Dulce M - DOT <Dulce.Huerta@dot.wi.gov>; Lopez, Adrian - DOT
<Adrian.Lopez@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: RE: .D. 2225-14-70, STH 32 - Lake Drive

Kurt — The folder is ready (10_Site Documentation). Please see the link below and let me know if you
have any questions or concerns. Thanks, Sia.

https://wisdot.box.com/s/il5y24uatani85p9ey5otei0govmecol

From: Flierl, Kurt - DOT <Kurt.Flierl@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 3:31 PM

To: Sia Prosper <sprosper@singhinc.com>

Cc: Huerta, Dulce M - DOT <Dulce.Huerta@dot.wi.gov>; Lopez, Adrian - DOT
<Adrian.lopez@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: FW: |.D. 2225-14-70, STH 32 - Lake Drive

Sia —

Will need to gather pertinent records related to the HFST application. Suggest that you print IDRs
and Diaries related to scheduling and then coordinating the work. Email correspondence related to
same — coordination with John E., myself, Lalonde, Fahrner, Police.....

Include any material certifications/qualifications obtained prior to installations, other relevant
reports — including police reports.

Please assemble by end of day tomorrow. Place in Box Folder under Site Documentation. I'll drag
my information to same and let Dulce know when we are done.

Thanks

Kurt Flierl, P.E.
Construction Project Manager

WisDOT S.E. Region — Project Development Group
(414) 750-3085

kurt.flierl@dot.wi.gov
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From: DOT DTSD SE Records <DOTDTSDSERecords@dot.wi.gov>
Sent: October 22, 2020 03:10 PM

To: frances assa <franassa@hotmail.com>

Cc: Flierl, Kurt - DOT <Kurt.Flierl@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: RE: I.D. 2225-14-70, STH 32 - Lake Drive

Hello,

Thank you for your recent open records request. Your request included: obtain records,
including correspondence, and claims of injury, concerning the contracts, subcontracts etc.
with regard to any High Friction Surface Treatment done by LaLonde Contractors, Fahrner
subcontractors and their Engineer on the project identified as 225-14-70, STH 32-Lake Drive.

We are currently working within our organization to provide the responsive records and will
be in touch when we have more information.

Under Wis. Stat. section 19.35(4)(a), we will work to provide a response “as soon as
practicable without delay.” What constitutes a reasonable time for a response to any specific
request depends on the nature of the request, the staff and other resources available to the
authority to process the request, the extent of the request, and related considerations.
Whether an authority is acting with reasonable diligence in responding to a particular request
will depend on the totality of circumstances surrounding that request.

Please note that WisDOT does not make staff available to interpret any records that are
provided in response to open records requests.

The Wisconsin Open Records Law authorizes state agencies to charge reasonable copy fees.
The cost associated with paper copies is currently $S0.15 per page for standard size, and search
or location fees may be charged if they exceed $50.00. Fees exceeding S5 may require
prepayment before any records will be provided. More detailed information on fees can be
reviewed under Wisconsin Statues section 19.35(3). In the event that fees will be charged, an
itemized invoice will be provided to you.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thank you,
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Dulce M. Huertow

Records Coordinator

@ 262.548.5628

Mobile| 414.750.4592
WisDOT | DTSD | SE Region
141 NW Barstow Street

Waukesha, W1 53187
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From: frances assa <franassa@hotmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 1:04 PM

To: DOT DTSD SE Records <DOTDTSDSERecords@dot.wi.gov>
Cc: Flierl, Kurt - DOT <Kurt.Flierl@dot.wi.gov>
Subject: |.D. 2225-14-70, STH 32 - Lake Drive

Dear DOT Records Department,

| would like to obtain records, including correspondence, and claims of injury, concerning the
contracts, subcontracts etc. with regard to any High Friction Surface Treatment done by
LaLonde Contractors, Fahrner subcontractors and their Engineer on the project identified as
225-14-70, STH 32-Lake Drive.

Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter,

Sincerely, Fran Assa
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